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brother, presented himself, he was totally
routed by.the able regular and militia forces
under Sir John Colborne’s command. On

the recall of Lord Gosford Sir John was
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.1838. He was appointed to it again on

* new honours awaited him. He was created

temporarily appointed Governor-General of
British North America, which high office he
vacated on Lord Durham’s arrival in May,

that nobleman’s sudden and unauthorized
departure in November of the same year.
He continued to administer the Government
until 1839, when he earnestly solicited his
recall, in order that he might be enabled
to repose from his great labours. The Hon.
Charles Poulett Thomson was appointed his
suecessor, and arrived at Quebec to relieve
him of the cares and anxieties of Govern-
ment. On the 23rd of October Sir John
sailed for England. On his arrival there

a peer of the United Kingdom, as Baron Sea-
ton; received the Grand Cross of the Bath,
of Hanover, of St. Michael, and of St.
George. He was also created a Privy Coun-
cillor, and a pension of £2,000 per annum
was conferred upon him and his two im-
mediate successors by Act of Parliament.
In 1838 he was appointed Lieutenant-Gen-
eral, and in 1854 General, as also Colonel of
the Second Life Guards. In 1860 he was
raised to the highest rank and honour in
the British service—that of Field-Marshal.
He died on the 17th of April, 1863, leaving
behind him a numerous progeny, the eldest
whereof, James Colborne, succeeded to, and

‘now holds, the family titles and estates. The |

latter are of considerable extent, and are
situated in Devonshire, in London, and in
the county of Kildare, Ireland. It is worth
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ollege in the minds of the people of this

while mentioning that the present incum-
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bent served his father in the capacity of an
aide-de-camp during the Canadian Rebellion.
The name of Sir John Colborne is insep-

Province. During thé early days of his
Administration of affairs in Upper Canada
there was a good deal of agitation in the
public mind with respect to the establish-
ment of a more advanced seat of learning
than had previously existed here. It had
long been considered advisable to afford
facilities to the youth of Upper Canada for
obtaining a more thorough education than
was to be had at such institutions as the
Home District Grammar School, which up
to the year 1829 was the most advanced
educational establishment in York. Public
feeling was aroused, and several petitions
were presented to the Legislature on the
subject, each of which gave rise to pro-
longed controversy and debate. The out-
come of the discussion was that Upper Can-
ada College was established by an order of
the Provincial Government. Its original
name was “the Upper Canada College and
Royal Grammar School,” and the system
upon which it was modelled was that which
was then adopted in most of the great pub-
lic schools of England. The classes were
first opened on the 8th of January, 1830, in

- the building on Adelaide Street which had
formerly been used as the Home District

Grammar School. There it continued for
more than a year. In the summer of 1831
the institution was removed to the site
wkich it has since occupied. A fine portrait
in oil of the subject of this sketch, in his
military costume, may be seen in one of the
apartments there.
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